
 
 

 
From: LDF Approval [mailto:ldfapproval@scania.com]  

Sent: 17 August 2016 13:25 
To: Paul Timmis 

Subject: Feedback from LDF team on formulation - Taurus Euro FE 5W-30 

 

Dear Sender, 

By sending you this e-mail Scania confirm that we have acted on your request sent in 
on 2016-06-16. 

We can verify that formulation code OS244959 marketed under Trade name Taurus 
Euro FE in SAE 5W-30 viscosity class is using an oil blend corresponding to 
specification Scania Low Ash.  The quality of the product is not in any way approved 
by Scania by this mail, as we have no insight in your supply logistics nor production 
process. This confirmation will expire one year from the date of this e-mail. Extension 
of confirmation may be possible by sending an email to: LDFapproval@scania.com, 
two months prior to the confirmation expiry date. 

This confirmation is valid as long as the formulation code is unchanged.  

Scania is free to withdraw the confirmation at any time and will if so inform you by 
replying to the e-mail requesting the original confirmation. 

 

Sincerely 

  
Scania LDF team  
 
Lubrication System, Engine Development  |  Scania CV AB 

SE-151 87 Södertälje, Sweden  
LDFapproval@scania.com 
 
www.scania.com | www.facebook.com/scaniagroup    

 

Confidential Communication; Privilege review required. This communication is intended solely for the 
addressee(s). Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you believe this 
message has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by replying to this transmission and 
delete the message without disclosing it. Thank you. 
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